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Subject: Fwd: Fwd: 30/24 SD Poly \E\ \ | . (’\ LL\\

From: Wei <wei@veratex.nyc>
Date: 8/29/2019 10:59 AM

To: 'Claudio D'Alessio’ <cdalessio@warpknittricot.com>, Claude Simon
<csimon @fairlane.biz>, Claudio D'Alessio <clyde1012@hotmail.com>

Claudio:

Please order 10 cases and ship to asap:
Atttn: Dan McCoy

Warp Development Corp

100 Bivens Rd

Monroe, NC 28111

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Fwd: 30/24 SD Poly
Date:Mon, 22 Jul 2019 14:12:37 -0400
From:Claude Simon <csimon @fairlane.biz>
To:Wei Chang <wei@veratex.nyc>

Regards,

Claude

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Bob Rudolph <BRudolph©@pinehurst.net>

Date: Jul 19, 2019, 11:18 AM -0400
To: csimon @fairlane.biz
Subject: 30/24 SD Poly

| Claude,

Confirming our price is $1.40/Ib on packages

i

Spec sheet is attached

8/29/2019 12:00 PM
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From: "claude @vrtxinc.com" <csimon @fairlane.biz> hast { AV“‘L' Y
Date: 9/26/2019 9:58 AM =D
To: Bob Rudolph <brudolph@pinehurst.net>

CC: Wei Chang <wei@veratex.nyc>, Claudio D'Alessio <cdalessio@warpknittricot.com>

Hi Bob

We have the official orders on the 50 aerocool AND the 30/15 dull flat poly.

Please move forward with these.

Claudio will be sending you a corrected po for the 30/15 dull instead of the 30/24 semi dull at
1.40 Ib same quantity.

You already have the po for the aerocool.
Please acknowledge receipt.

Regards,
Claude

lofl 9/26/2019 10:50 AM
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